

DEIDRA S J



P: 305.873.4258
E: deidrasj@gmail.com
IG: <https://www.instagram.com/sjdeidra/>
LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/deidraj4](https://www.linkedin.com/in/deidraj4)

PROFILE

I have a very optimistic view of life. I enjoy great experiences because they deposit into my soul. I don't waste the challenges because in them, I grow. I enjoy a great conversation and building healthy relationships. I'm not a surface-level person so I make genuine connections with people. I am a writer because I write. A reader because I read. Let's connect!

EXPERIENCE

CERTIFIED STORY ANALYST, Contracted; Atlanta, GA — June 2021-Present

Certified script reader. Passionate, succinct, and supportive of both the writing and the producing processes. I am competent in writing coverages for both feature-length and short film scripts. I can also provide detailed notes and edits.

SCRIPT EDITOR, Contracted; Atlanta, GA — Jan 2018-Feb 2018

I edited a writer's 30 pages TV pilot. I also gave minimal notes on the character arcs, story, and script layout.

Co-Writer, Director, Producer, Editor, Sound Designer; Norcross, GA — August 2017-September 2017

Fun promotional video for a non-profit organization.

PRODUCER, Seeds Production-Short Film SAG-AFTRA; Atlanta, GA — July 2016-September 2017

Handled all SAG Paper work, responsible for signed contracts, completed production time reports, researched distribution options, secured wrap party venue, tracked production expenses.

SCRIPT WRITER, DIRECTOR, PRODUCER, Music Video/Short Film; Atlanta, GA — March 2016-July 2016

Wrote script, acquired crew, and directed production.

EDUCATION

HollywoodGatekeepers, Online- Certified Story Analyst, June 2021
ScreenwritingU, Online- Paid Writing Assignment Class, 2018
Georgia State University, Atlanta, Georgia — Bachelor of Arts, 2010

SKILLS

Writing, Directing, Producing, Dancing, Team Leadership, Social Interpersonal Skills, Conflict Resolution, Public Speaking, Training

REFERENCES

Desiree Johnson (Sister): 478.731.4819 | dsjohns67@gmail.com

Chris Brown (Former Manager): 678.778.6993 | chrisbrown1987@gmail.com

Toksy Olgunyemi (Friend/Client): 404.698.0768 | toksy@hotmail.com